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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:19 AM
'Winnie Chua'; SUR

RE: marketvalue for SFU3318H DOA02/10/2018 (vehicle no. amended) not
sLR1413Z

Dear Winnie,

The market value ofSFU 3318H is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com J fax:6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f,#02 25 l5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping-ch ua @s8. msig-asia.com>

sent: wednesday, 3 october 2018 9:54 AIV

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <ad m in-d @ lkka uto.com>; SUR <sur@lkka uto.com>
Cc: assignments <a ssign m e nts @ lkka uto.co m >

Subiect: RE: market value for SFU3318H DOA: OZItO/20L8 (vehicle no. amended) not SLR1413Z

HiCatherine,

Done. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2556 I Direct 'f ax +65 6225 7402 lpinqDinq chua@se. msiq-asia.com

MSIG
lniurer ClaimJ
Team of the Year
2016Yri

MSfc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | Fi +65 67?5 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 2004'12212G I msiq.com.sq # ffi O

* u"n*.. or S$$fl tNSuRAr,IcE tiftouP

From: Catherine Chong (tKK Auto) [mailto:ad min-d @lkka uto.com]

sent: wednesday, 3 october, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Winnie Chua <pingpinq chua @sg.msig-asia com>;'SUR'<sur@lkkauto com>

Cc: assienments(a lkka uto.co m

Subject: RE: market value for SFU3318H DOA: OZIIO/2OI8 (vehicle no. amended) not SLR1413Z



Dear Winnie,

Thank you for your email.

Kindly provide the LTA rebate.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong ] Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | enai'l: assigp!q94!s@lkkeu!9.eq!q I fax: 6256-4315

Blk sr, Paya Lrbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 ] S(4o8933)

From: Winnie Chua Imailto:oingpinF chua @ sq. msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 9:39 AM

To: ASSTGNMENTS@[KKAUTO.COM; motorsu rvev@fta.com.sq; Admin @ VAUG <ad m in@vinsa utosroup.com.se>

subject: RE: market value for SFU3318H DoA: Ozlfo/lofg (vehicle no. amended) not SLR1413Z

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie chua
Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 I oinepinq chua@se. msiq-asia. com

MSIG
- ' 'r' '', ln$urer claimsu^ Team of the Yearg 2016

MS;G lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Legre BuitdinS, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg' No. 200412212G I msis,com.se O @ O
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e mail (including any attachments) may co'ltain informatron that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-rnail to any

person othei than th; intended recipient is not a waiver of the privileqe or confident;ality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended

;eciplent, please notify the sender intmediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner lDl
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehic'e Model:

PrimaryColour:

M anufactu ring Year:

Engine No.l

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information conta ined herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2018
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Singapore NRIC

02671

sFU3318H

No

03 Oct 2018

VOLKSWAGEN

PASSAT 1.8TSI AT 3624H7 HID

Brown

2073

cDA419089

wvNzzz3czEEoTEs2S
118.0 kw {158 bhp)

$28,310.00

30Aug 2013

30Aug 2013

0

$31,634.00

Yes

29 Ars2O23

$22,143.OO

29 Aug2O23

B -Car(1601cc & above)

10

$77,600.00

$38,049.00

$60,192.00
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Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarL4ad

Logrr1 Srqn uP

Dir€clory Products lnsurance Articles Forum
New Cars i-irn ii i.r:i Sell MY Car

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourseLrl Advertlse it at iust

$58 u ntil it's SOLD!
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9 vehitles

, Sort Uy Oat" coste.l t 20Eslts/page r 
l
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Pice Dep.eclatioi Eng cap

A.y An! 2013 ant
SearchSelection volkswagenpassat

Milea9e Veh Type Status

A.! All

volkswagen Passat 1.4A'Is1 $74,500 $r3J20/r 16_l'4av'2013 l'390 cc 49'000 km Lux!ry

lowneronlv,TestToconvince'AccidentFrce,sTty'Mcol'4Ev€LuationAleWdcome,PlrchaseWthomclalW.rdntycert]ncateFolAPeaceofM]nd,
Bdn^and h House Loan Avd ldble lowesr Do$l oavrelt '

r:.ir 2013 \'ol[sw.]r?. Pas*t. 20ll lclkslaaen ptssat voltrwaqen Passat' volkFaqrn pissat'
P, rld 73 *r il-5 .ot ,. ,q I ..rl

Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI 958,800 $9'Ba lY 18-lun'2013 1'390 cc 78'000 km Luxury

)t'$tArrived|100%LoanAVailableIFU]lAgentsefvrce,chedPest]nThel"larket'WelLT.kencareByLF€maleowner.Mintcondition.Flee6l4onths
Warranty Prcvided High TEde ]n Available. FlexibLe Loa

r:.i: 2oll voLGw3oer Passal, 2(Jl l volkswagen p'seal, voGwaqcn Passal vokswnlcr passat'
no < 2-. ! '0)3 *""-", "_ r o-..,t.,o. .,., 

"'

Volkswagen Passat 1.41TSI $53.900 $10,030 /r 25'lan'2013 l'390 cc !04'000 km LuxLrry

Prlstrne Condition. Beautifulwhite Volksag€n Passat 1 4A TSI with Cofi€e Brown Leather Upholstery owned BvA Execr'itive OwnerSelLing DueTo

VehicLe Under U$ge, Maintained And Seryiced Regularlv Plu '

- T.as: 20ll VlLLikrq.n Fajsat, 20Ll voGwaqei passnl volisralei lassat' tolks'!:qen p'ss't
_o. .d .\ 0 ur. o I i r'o...!dg ,.

volkswag€n Passat l.aAlsl $65.000 $9'8so /Yr 30'sep_2013 r'798 
'c 

9s'350 km

WellMa]ntajnedUnit.l'1os!wearAndTealReplaced.shelteredPa*ing,Acciden!F.ee'VewingByAppolntrnentonly.

IMsr 20rl!oksRaqerPassal'2013!okeraglnpassat'Volrs\'aleiPresat'lolGwnlen)t'saLDo o 2'c. /uld ,o1., s-,. o"

Godspeed AutoTechnik - SPecialtv workshoPs

codspeed AltoTechnlkwas establlslred in 2014 to caier to the needs of their growlng client base

More i.fo about this shop

volkswagen Passat 1 84 TSI $70,ooo $10'850 /yr 30-sep'2013 L'79a cc - Luxury

VeNWellTakencareByM€tjculousown€r.withPrornotlonallnterestRate|FlexibleLoanoptionsAndTlade.inAva]lable.BUyWithAPeaceofMind'
lOoqo Geru le vieaqe Well MainLd ned, wear A'd T"a6

Tadr: 2013 volLsrvaler Pdslt, 20l3 vol[+]agen passat' Volls*aqed Passti volL5rlaqen 
'a;trt'do . -'o_?u i ,or..,,.q- o...1 o,... -,,ot. "rc-

$9,620 /yr 29_May_2013 1,798 cc 106,790 kn Luxury

9:r.nfibj
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volkswager Passat 1"8ATsl $59'800

Graded B bY slq

select L,eed ca6 to Compare or Add to Alert

ln-house Flnancing options AvaiLabLe, 8uv With A Peace Ot lrlnd l owier' it:saird
l.B Down Palne't Lo* hte'esl Fdte I \ear wdaa't) Ba oo_ kheme'

ionv" cenJ,n; Mrleaae. well M-lla ned No chass-/sruc1L

Gowheel€r fte Ltd
r:.r1 2013 Votk3(agen pa$at,201l loLk$raqen passar, vokwagen Passat, volGrvalen pass3t,

Por.d t^ o,t,, ro ,,s-
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Shortlist [ 1 ]

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing php?N'l MO=Passat&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 3&N4OD=Volkswagen 112


